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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Carneal, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:06 PM
To: Poche, Robert; Arora, Surinder
Cc: Sorel, Vincent; Steckel, James; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: teleconference attendees

Robert: 
 
The following NRC staff were on the RAI 306 clarification call with Unistar this afternoon: 
 
NRC staff: 
Hanh Phan 
Jason Carneal 
 
NRC staff took action to modify RAI 306, Question 17.04-11, to remove the startup and shutdown system from 
the RAI text as it is covered in the scope of the design certification. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jason 
 
Jason Carneal 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NARP (T‐6C30) 
301‐415‐3813 
 

From: Poche, Robert [mailto:robert.poche@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 1:53 PM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Carneal, Jason 
Cc: Sorel, Vincent 
Subject: teleconference attendees 
 
Surinder/Jason, 
  
The following individuals participated in today’s UNE/NRC clarification call for draft RAI 306: 
  
UniStar 
Robert Poche 
Vincent Sorel 
  
AREVA 
Russ Wells 
John McEntire 
Mel Gmyrek 
Joshua Reinart 
Bill Szymczak 
Steve Noxon 
  
  
Robert Poche  
Regulatory Affairs Project Manager 
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit 3  
(410) 470-5530 Office  
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(509) 528-5513 Cell  
robert.poche@unistarnuclear.com  
rpoche1@aol.com  
  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender.  
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